MinterEllison. ]ONES

29 July 2022

Gavin Jones

Director, Competition Exemptions

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 17, 2 Lonsdale St

Melbourne VIC 3000

BY EMAIL: gavin.jones@accc.gov.au

Dear Mr Jones

Withdrawal of the application for authorisation AA1000592 lodged by Natco Pharma Limited, Juno
Pharmaceuticals Pty Ltd, Celgene Corporation and Celgene Pty Ltd

Jones Day acts for Celgene Corporation and Celgene Pty Ltd (together, Celgene). Minter Ellison acts for
Juno Pharmaceuticals Pty Ltd (Juno) and Natco Pharma Limited (Natco).

We refer to the application for authorisation AA1000592 lodged by Juno, Natco and Celgene pursuant to
section 88(1) of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Cth) on 3 December 2021 (Application). Terms
not defined in this letter shall have the same meaning given to them in the Application.

The Applicants withdraw the Application with immediate effect.

Please contact us if the ACCC requires further information.

Yours faithfully

MinterEllison Jones Day
Contact: Jacqui Ellul T: Contact: Prudence Smith T:
Partner: Geoff Carter T: Contact: Matthew Bull T:
Ref: 1355471
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